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1. Please provide PDF copies of the following if they are available: 

 
a. The landfill’s current solid waste permit, including the environmental monitoring plan or 

other summary of monitoring requirements.  See list for downloadable documents. 
 

b. Any pending applications with NMED.  There are currently no applications in process. 
 

c. The most recent construction CQA report, with as-built plans.  See list for downloadable 
documents. 
 

d. Environmental monitoring reports for 2024 (groundwater and landfill gas).  See list for 
downloadable documents. 
 

e. Correspondence from NMED for 2023 through present.  See list for downloadable 
documents. 

 
2. Is there any site-specific training the consultant will need to complete prior to being on site? 

Basic Landfill Safety. 
 

3. When the Consultant is selected, will the County be able to provide maps, figures, drawings in 
CAD/GIS formats? 
Yes, the County will be able to provide these files. 
 

4. How does the County currently manage the environmental data?  Example: is it in an electronic 
format (spreadsheet or database)?  Will that data be made available to the selected Consultant? 
The daily requirements are kept on spreadsheet and the engineering firm, when selected, is 
required to monitor, gather, and provide the necessary reporting of environmental data for 
submission to the state and federal agencies. 
 

5. Does the County have a preference on the software used for statistical analysis of groundwater? 
No. 
 

6. Does the County perform an annual aerial survey of the landfill? 
This would need to be done by the selected firm, Usually in January. 
 

7. Does the County currently use a GPS system to assist with filling operations? 
No. 

 
  



 

 

Landfill Engineering Services 
RFP FY25-SCPW-05 

Addendum #1 
 

List of Downloadable Documents 
 

• 2023 SCLF Groundwater Monitoring Report 

• Award Construction 1994 Sandoval Co CCs 

• History 1991 Canon CC 

• History 1994 Cuba CC 

• History 1995 Pena Blanca CC 

• Laguna Construction 1994 Sandoval County CCs 

• SCLF LFG Memo 2024 Q1 AsSub 

• SCLF LFG Memo 2024 Q2-AsSub 

• SCLF LFG Memo 2024 Q3_AsSub 

• SCLF LFG Memo 2024 Q4_AsSub 

• SCLF_Operations.Manual_2016 

• Solid Waste Facility Permit_SWM-0123365 

• Title V Operating Permit_P243LR3 

• Title V Operating Permit_P243LR3_2025 
 
All of these documents will be available for download on Sandoval County’s RFP Page: 
https://www.sandovalcountynm.gov/departments/online-business/request-for-proposal/ 
 

https://www.sandovalcountynm.gov/departments/online-business/request-for-proposal/

